
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 6/4/2012 12:56:51 PM

Young, Linette (linette.young@cpuc.ca.gov)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: AMENDED - PG&E's 2009 Annual Report pursuant to PU Code Section 

7912(a)

Your acknowledgement is much appreciated.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

T: Redacted

From: Young, Linette [mailto:iinette.young@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday. June 04. 2012 12:55 PM 
To:| Redacted
Subject: RE: AMENDED - PG&E's 2009 Annual Report pursuant to PU Code Section 7912(a)

Redact

It's me who should be thanking you for your patience and consideration. Hope you have a good week.

Linette

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Mon 6/4/2012 12:41 PM 
To: Young, Linette
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Enis, Phillip

SB GT&S 0323222

mailto:linette.young@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:iinette.young@cpuc.ca.gov


Subject: AMENDED - PG&E's 2009 Annual Report pursuant to PU Code Section 7912(a)

Linette,

Enclosed please find PG&E’s Amended 2009 Annual Report. This Amendment supersedes the 
report submitted to you on May 2, 2011.

Thank you kindly for your patience and consideration.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

Redacted

SB GT&S 0323223


